UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06155326 Date: 07/31/2018

Re: Tony blair called from kuwait. Said was imp to talk to you in the next few hours. s available anytime.

From: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com RELEASE IN FULL
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
Subject: Re: Tony blair called from kuwait. Said was imp to talk to you in the next few hours. Is available anytime.

Talked w Q--do you want a way out--resolve peacefully via US/EU facilitation. TB spoke personally. May be OBE bec may be
overrun today but if Q says he's ceasing hostilities and wants inter help to resolve. Not sure what oppo groups want but talking
to some who have provided accurate info along. Only way out is for him and his family to leave. Not just stop bloodshed but
huge vacuum

He rants and calculates.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 07:31 AM

To: H

Subject: Tony blair called from kuwait. Said was imp to talk to you in the next few hours. Is available anytime.
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